
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

MARY LUE SCHOTT, et al.,

Plaintiffs,
Case No. 96-75364

v.
JUDGE DENISE PAGE HOOD

JAMES K. HAVEMAN, JR., et al.,

Defendants.
__________________________/

AMENDED JUDGMENT

The United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit having issued an

opinion reversing portions of this Court’s September 30, 2003 Judgment and

limiting this Court’s decision regarding the availability of reimbursement for

Medicaid covered services received in the retroactive eligibility period and in

accordance with the Order entered by the Court on this date,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that judgment is entered for

Defendants on Count XIII, and judgment is entered for Plaintiffs on Counts I,

II, III, IV, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, and XI.

IT IS ORDERED, DECLARED AND ADJUDGED that Defendants have failed

to establish and follow clear and consistent policies for promptly paying bills for

Medicaid-covered services that are incurred prior to a determination of Medicaid

eligibility, and their failure violates 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(10)(B), §

1396a(a)(34), and its implementing regulation, 42 C.F.R. § 435.914(a), and 42

U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(8).
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Defendants have failed to establish and follow clear and consistent

policies for promptly reimbursing recipients for amounts paid for Medicaid-

covered services received prior to a determination of their Medicaid eligibility,

but during a period for which they are determined to be Medicaid eligible, and

their failure likewise violates the statutory provisions cited above.

Defendants have failed to establish and follow clear and consistent

policies for promptly paying bills for Medicaid-covered services and for promptly

reimbursing recipients for amounts paid for Medicaid -covered services received

prior to a determination of their Medicaid eligibility, following the recipients’

request for a fair hearing on an incorrect denial of eligibility, and their failure

violates 42 C.F.R. § 431.246.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendants are enjoined

from continuing to violate the Medicaid Act and regulations in the manner

stated herein.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, pursuant to 42 C.F.R. §

431.246, shall establish policies for and promptly reimburse payment to the

recipient for covered Medicaid services incurred in a month in which the

recipient was Medicaid eligible and paid by or on behalf of the recipient in the

period between the date of an appeal of an initial, incorrect denial of Medicaid

eligibility by Defendants and the date of an eligibility determination by

Defendants (“corrective action period”).

Reimbursement pursuant to this provision shall not be available where
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the recipient has received a refund for corrective action period reimbursements

from the recipient’s  provider of covered services. Reimbursement shall be for

the amount paid to the provider(s) less (i) Medicaid-required program

payments (e.g., patient-pay amount, Medicaid co-payment, Medicaid

deductible) for the recipient and/or Medicaid group member, (ii) amounts paid

from the recipient’s and/or Medicaid group member’s assets in order to

establish asset-eligibility for the Medicaid program, and (iii) any health

insurance or third-party payments (as defined by 42 C.F.R. § 433.135 et seq.)

paid on behalf of the recipient for covered services received by the recipient.

Defendants shall provide written notice to individuals governed by this

decision, advising them of their rights, responsibilities, and limitations with

respect to corrective action period reimbursements.

Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(10)(B), 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(34) and

42 C.F.R. § 435.914, Defendants shall reimburse payment to the recipient, for

covered services received by the recipient in one or more of the three months

prior to the recipient’s Medicaid application (“retroactive period”), which were

paid by, or on behalf of, the recipient who is eligible for Medicaid at the time

the services were furnished.   Reimbursement is limited to Medicaid recipients

who had their applications rejected when they first applied for Medicaid

coverage and then were successful in having that adverse ruling overturned on

appeal.  Payments for services provided during the retroactive-coverage period

for which payments were made by the recipients during or after the retroactive-
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coverage period shall be reimbursed.

Defendants shall deduct from any reimbursement made for the

retroactive period (i) Medicaid required program payments (e.g., applicable

Medicaid deductible, patient-pay amount, or Medicaid co-payment),  for the

recipient and/or Medicaid group member, (ii) amounts paid from the recipient’s

and/or Medicaid group member’s assets in order to establish asset eligibility for

the Medicaid program, (iii) any health insurance or third-party payments (as

defined by 42 C.F.R. § 433.135 et seq.) paid on behalf of the recipient for

covered services received by the recipient, and (iv) any refunds the recipient

has received for retroactive period reimbursements from the recipient’s

provider of covered services.

Defendants shall provide written notice to Medicaid applicants advising

such individuals of their rights, responsibilities, and limitations with respect to

retroactive period reimbursements.

Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(8), Defendants must establish and

follow clear policies and procedures for complying with the prompt-payment

requirement.  Further, when an eligibility determination is made after

Defendants’ initial eligibility denial, Defendants shall advise the recipient

promptly, in writing, that it is the recipient’s responsibility to inform all

providers of covered services in the eligibility period that the recipient has been

determined eligible.

Defendants shall also advise the recipient in writing that it is the
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provider’s responsibility to submit outstanding bills, using Medicaid billing

procedures, to Defendants within twelve (12) months from the date of the

covered service. Defendants shall further advise the recipient promptly, in

writing, that exceptions to the 12-month billing policy will be authorized if the

delay in billing is the result of a court or administrative hearing decision.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall implement this Judgment

immediately.  Reimbursements under this Judgment is limited to Medicaid

recipient applicants whose claims were submitted on or after February 2, 2004.

DAVID J. WEAVER
CLERK OF COURT

Approved: By: s/ Wm. F. LEWIS           
     Deputy Clerk

s/ DENISE PAGE HOOD              
DENISE PAGE HOOD
United States District Judge

DATED: September 29, 2008      

Detroit, Michigan

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing document was served upon
counsel of record on September 29, 2008, by electronic and/or ordinary mail.

S/William F. Lewis                       
Case Manager
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